Schedule 2 to the Minutes of the
Parks, Recreation & Cultural
Services Committee meeting of

- ‘ memmmes Richmond  City Council held on
From: CityCletk Tuesday, March 23, 2021.

Sent: March 23, 2021 11:39 AM

To: MayorandCouncillors

Subject: Replacement pages - PRCS agenda

Attachments: Outdoor Sports Fields and Amenities Allocation Policy - Attachments 1-4.pdf

Committee Members

The attached policy documents are intended to replace pages 64-75 of today’s Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services
agenda, to show headers that were previously missing on the documents. The pages have already been updated on the
online versions of the agenda,

Thank you,

City Clerl’s Office
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Page 1 of 1 Park Playing Fields — Allocation Policy 8500

Adopted by Council: March 28, 1978

POLICY 8500:

It is Council policy that:

The allocation of all outdoor sports playing surfaces including soccer fields, ball diamonds,
tracks, tennis courts, and lacrosse boxes, will be coordinated through the Community Services
Division in order to;

1. Avoid conflicts of use, double bookings, and overuse;

2. Establish equitable allocation of playing surfaces and facilities to maximize benefits to all
concerned.

Community Services Division

6331985
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Page 1 of 3 Draft - Outdoor Sport Facilities and Amenities Allocation Policy <policy no.>

Draft

Adopted by Council: <date>

<POLICY NO.> :
It is Council policy that:

The allocation of all outdoor sports facilities and amenities to sport organizations is coordinated
through the Community Services Division. The following principles will be used as a framework

to ensure the fair and equitable allocation, avoid conflicts of usé and maximize benefits to all
concerned:

1. RESIDENCY OF USERS

1.1 The needs of Richmond reSldent ,
communities.

1.2

2,
2.1 nt City of Richmond policies and
‘Canadlan Sport for Life Model
3.
4,

ission, improvements may be carried out on the City’s behalf but
will not result in exclusive or priority allocation.

5. PRIORITY OF ALLOCATION

5.1 City of Richmond's sponsored programs events and services.

Community Services
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Page 2 of 3 Draft - Outdoor Sport Facilities and Amenities Allocation Policy <policy no.>

Draft

Adopted by Council: <date>

5.2 Richmond School District No. 38 programs, events and tournaments during
school hours and outside school hours with 150 days written notice to the City
from the Richmond School District Athletic Facilitator or designated alternate.

5.3 In-season sports will be given priority consideration.

5.4 Games will be given priority over practices.

5.5 Allocation will occur in the following order

c. Richmond-bas
leagues.

fit or adult commercial renters.

be considered as the basis for the pending

6.  CODE OF CONDUCT AND VIOLATIONS

6.1 Sport organ\ ons must comply with the City of Richmond’s Outdoor Sport
Facility and Amenities Code of Conduct and administrative procedures.

6.2 The following activities are not permitted and users may lose their allocation if
they are found engaging in any of the following activities:

Community Services
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Page 3 of 3 Draft - Outdoor Sport Facilities and Amenities Allocation Policy <policy no.>

Draft

Adopted by Council: <date>

a. Withholding fields or amenities by booking facilities when not required
for play.

b. Sub-licensing or allowing another sport organization to use allocated
field(s) or amenities without prior approval from the City.

¢. Using fields or amenities when not booked or closed.

6.3  Alluser groups are required to attend meetin ‘ith the City of Richmond
regarding the allocation of outdoor sport facilities-and amenities. Failure to attend
may result in the loss of their allocation.:

7. PAYMENT
User fees may be charged.

8. CANCELLATION

8.1 Refunds for unused tim ay be issued at{{che\ City's discretion.
8.2  The City reserves the rig

~e'to cancel, postpone or reschedule an
allocati e. 2 ;

9.  ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES

res relating to the allocation of Outdoor
nnual meetings with sport users.

The C

Community Services
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Page 1 of 6 Draft Outdoor Sport Facilities and Amenities Allocation
Procedure XXXX

Adopted by Council: <date>

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE XXXX:
It is Council policy that:

The allocation of all outdoor sports faciliies and amenities to sport organizations is coordinated
through the Community Services Division. This includes but is not limited to: sport fields, ball
diamonds, tracks, tennis courts, lacrosse boxes and associated site amenities. The following
principles Wl|| be used as a framework to ensure the fair and:¢ able allocation of City of
Richmond outdoor sport facilities and it's amenities by org" ions (teams, associations,
societies and businesses); and avoid conflicts of use gnd maximize benefits to all concerned:

1. RESIDENCY OF USERS

1.1 The needs of Richmond resideh
communities.

1.2

(i.e. sugned co ts and no outstanding invoices) and BC Societies Act, if

apphcab[e\

2.3 All contract holders must purchase and provide proof of comprehensive general
liability insurance. Contract holders must forward a copy of their insurance

Community Services



Draft - Policy Manual

Page 2 of 6 Draft Outdoor Sport Facilities and Amenities Allocation Administrative

Procedure XXXX

Adopted by Council: <date>

certificate, which shows the type of insurance, the expiry date, the amount of
coverage as required by the City of Richmond and a statement naming the ‘City of
Richmond’ and ‘School District No. 38 (Richmond)’ as additional insured.

2.4  The City of Richmond may request that not—for—profit organizations provide the City
of Richmond with a copy of their previous year’s Annual General Meeting (AGM)
Minutes, Financial Statements, and total numbe of. registered participants and
volunteers for the previous season.

25 All commercial field renters must provid f their current Richmond

Business License.
3. BALANCE OF SPORT OPPORTUNITIE

3.1 Consideration of gender equity be given to ensure a balance of sport
opportunities for Rlchmond residents,

3.2

Consideration of accessibility-and incl
access to: sport opportumtles_for Richi

5.3 In-season sports will be given priority consideration. Out of season sports will be
given consideration for field times after in season sports allocation. In the case of
overlapping seasons, playoff games shall take precedence over regular league
games.

Community Services
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Draft Outdoor Sport Facilities and Amenities Allocation

Administrative
Procedure XXXX

Adopted by Council: <date>

Sport In Season Out of Season (Developmental)
Baseball - Spring/Summer Fall

Box Lacrosse Spring/Summer

Cricket Spring/Summer

Field Hockey Spring Fall

Field Lacrosse Summer/FalllWinter

Fiag Football Spring

Football Summer/Fail

Rughy Fall/Winter

Adult Slow Pitch Sprmg/Summer

Soccer Fall/Winter . Spring/Summer
Softball Spring/Summ )

10t for profit or adult commercial renters.

s field allocation wili be considered as the basis for the
cation.

holders are required to return unused inventory to the City as
soon asiti |s known that it will not be utilized.

5.8 Sport field contract holders will be required to demonstrate the utilization of sport
fields and amenities at the City’s request. Those that are unable to demonstrate an
appropriate utilization rate may have their field allocation reduced at the City's
discretion.
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Page 4 of 6 Draft Outdoor Sport Facilities and Amenities Allocation Administrative
Procedure XXXX
Adopted by Council: <date>
5.9 Youth will be given priority over aduits Monday to Friday from 5:30 to 9:00 p.m.
6. ADMINISTATION OF FIELD ALLOCATION
6.1 All field allocation request must be submitted using the City of Richmond's Field
Allocation Request Form(s). This includes one time, weekly bookings, special
events and tournaments.
6.2 Special events and tournaments must prov tten notice a minimum of 150
days in advance Events and tournaments\that‘ are, Wlthln an organlzatlon s existing
representative to
seasonal
7.

Conduct

e. To have players or teams using uncontracted times; or

Community Services
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Page 5 of 6 Draft Outdoor Sport Facilities and Amenities Allocation

Adopted by Council: <date>

f. Teams and organizations are responsible for ensuring that sport fields and
amenities are left cleaner than when they arrived and goals are properly
returned/stored.

7.3 Allocation conflicts between user groups will require the groups to attend a
meeting with City staff and Richmond Sports Council representatives to resolve
the issue(s). Failure to attend these meetings mdy result in loss of fields. Decisions
of this meeting will be final. '

8. PAYMENT

tion. Payment

8.1
yable to the ‘City of

10.

The City will maintain administrative procedures relating to the allocation of Outdoor Sport
Facilities and Amenities that will include annual meetings with sport users. These meeting
will provide the City of Richmond and sport users with the opportunity to review the
previous year's usage along with discussing the pending year’s allocation.

Community Services
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Administrative
Procedure XXXX

Draft Outdoor Sport Facilities and Amenities Allocation

Adopted by Council: <date>
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Page 1 of 2 Parks and Leisure Services — Community Involvement Policy 8701

Adopted by Council: March 28, 1978
Amended by Council: May 8, 2017

POLICY 8701:
It is Council policy that:

Council encourages and supports community initiative, involvement, and decision making in
programs of planning, acquisition, development, operation, and maintenance of parks and
leisure services in Richmond.

It is the intent of Council to:

1. Encourage other groups, organizations and individuals to provide leisure programs, facilities
and services in line with community need.

Encourage and incorporate the involvement of volunteers in the delivery of leisure services.

Support the formation, nurturing, and growth of parks and leisure services groups in the
development and maintenance of the parks and leisure services delivery system.

Assistance may be given to:

1. Richmond Community Associations/Societies — Community associations/societies which
include Community Services programs as a major part of their objectives.

2. Richmond Parks, Recreation, Culture and Community Social Development Organizations
(non-sport) — Any not for profit Richmond based non-sport organization with membership of
at least 60% Richmond residents, or as approved by Council, in developing and
implementing its parks, recreation, cultural and community social development programs
and services.

3. Richmond Sport Organizations — Any Richmond-based non-profit sport organization with
membership of at least 70% Richmond residents.

4. Other Sport Organizations — For a maximum of three years, any non-profit sport
organization which meets the following criteria: (i) has not previously accessed Richmond
sport amenities and facilities; and (ii) represents a sport which is not currently using
Richmond sport amenities and facilities (niche or emerging sports); and (iii) is actively
working towards a membership of at least 70% Richmond residents.

The organizations, upon receiving assistance, will provide the Community Services Division with
up-to-date records of the organization and its activities.

Encouragement and assistance may be given to the establishment of the community and
neighbourhood associations and societies which include leisure services programs as a major
part of their objectives. Wherever possible, neighbourhood organizations are encouraged to

become affiliated with, or an integral part of, the larger community association serving the
geographical area in which the neighbourhood is located. New community associations would

Community Services Division

6623864



Policy Manual

Page 2 of 2 Parks and Leisure Services — Community Involvement Policy 8701

Adopted by Council: March 28, 1978
Amended by Council: May 8, 2017

be formed when population densities, through infilling of residential areas, create a need for a
logical sub-municipal identity and the development of major community recreational facilities in
a new location.

Council is committed to providing facilitating and coordinating services to community groups and
individuals involved in the provision of public leisure services. The Community Services
Division accepts a leadership role in the coordination of leisure service programming and will
endeavour to avoid undesirable duplication of services, or unreasonable variances in fees and
charges to participants.

Community Services Division

6623864



